
Sundermeyer, Susan 

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 9:17 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Section 4 Solar Rebates--Re: Missouri Renewable Energy Standard information
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Susan: 
  
Please file this e-mail. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mike 
 

From: Colin Murchie [mailto:cmurchie@sunedison.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 8:41 AM 
To: John Ervin; Taylor, Michael 
Subject: RE: Section 4 Solar Rebates--Re: Missouri Renewable Energy Standard information 
 
The solar rebates are capped at 20 or 25 kW – I forget which – in law, and that’s repeated in Section 4. 
  
Colin Murchie 
Director, Government Affairs 

 
  
cmurchie@sunedison.com 
                                                  
office:  (443) 909-7275 
fax:      (443) 909-7181 
12500 Baltimore Avenue 
Beltsville, MD 20705 
www.sunedison.com 
Confidentiality Statement:  The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure.  If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and deleting the 
material from any computer.  Thank you. 
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